
September 16, 2014                          CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                6:00 p.m. 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS
Employee Service Recognition – Paul Schroer, 20 years of service

PRESENTATIONS

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD

4. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting and Special Meeting held on September 2, 2014
b. Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers

- Voucher Numbers 159591 through 159779 in the amount of $1,292,585.95. 
Approval of Payroll Check Numbers

- Direct Deposit Numbers 32209 through 32340. 
- EFT Numbers 645 through 647. 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97453 through 97467. 

c. Authorization to surplus one Posi check machine to be traded to MES for one year of service
      credit on our current SCBA’s in the amount of $3,000.00. 

5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
a. City Administrator
b. Mayor
c. Councilmembers

1



 
September 16, 2014                          CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                      6:00 p.m. 

 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

   

6. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
a. Resolution 14-27: 2016 Comprehensive Plan Amendments Public Participation Plan 
  
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
a. Resolution 14-25:  Adoption of 2014 Water System Plan 

 
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
9.         NEW BUSINESS 

a. Perkins Coie – Letter of Engagement for Legal Services related to the GC/CM Contract for 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 

interest that are not on the agenda. 
 

For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 

order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 
 

2



Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

September 2, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao   Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Bob Severns    Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Rick Almberg   Chief of Fire Ray Merrill 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   Development Serv. Director Steve Powers 
       Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli 
       Human Resources Director Sara Piccone 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
           
Councilmember Hizon was absent. 
       

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Thomas Stoneham, Pastor of Word of Everlasting Life and Faith Ministries Church of Oak Har-
bor gave the invocation, and Mayor Scott Dudley lead the pledge of allegiance.  
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley recognized employee Kim Perrine for 25 years of service. 

 
PRESENTATION 

 
Commissioner Jill Johnson, Chair of the Board of Island County Commissioners – Health Initia-
tive 
 
Ms. Johnson encouraged citizens to make healthy life decisions and initiated “The best spot in 
the Lot” campaign to park in the back of parking lots to add exercise to daily routines. 
 
Thomas J. Snee, National Executive Director of the Fleet Reserve Association 
 
Mr. Snee extended his thanks to the City of Oak Harbor and support of the U.S. Navy. 
Mr. Snee presented the Mayor with a coin of recognition.  
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 1 
 3



Presentation by the Oak Harbor Lion’s Club on the 2014 National Night Out - Doug Jerome, 
President.  
 
Mr. Jerome provided a brief history of the Lion’s Club and a summary of their services.  The 
President presented the 2014 National Night Out results.  The Lion’s Club voted to sponsor Na-
tional Night Out for 2015.  Mayor Dudley thanked the Lion’s club for their dedication to the City. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Campbell moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Councilmem- 
  ber Severns seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.   
 

CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 

Mayor Scott Dudley opened the citizen comment period at 6:33 p.m.  
 
Citizen Comments 
 

Skip Pothilla – announced upcoming events. 
 
Mayor Dudley closed the comment period at 6:36 p.m. 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
a.  Minutes of the Budget Workshop and Regular City Council meeting held on August 6, 

2014 and Workshop held on August 27, 2014 
b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers  

- Voucher Numbers 159267 through 159590 in the amount of $1,077,183.70. 
 Approval of Payroll Check Numbers 

- Direct Deposit Numbers 31921 through 32208. 
- EFT Numbers 637 through 644. 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97388 through 97452.  

c.   Amend the current vending machine contract with Advantage Vending and Distribu- 
      tion to include the Oak Harbor Police Department 
d. Approve a 60-month Postage Machine Contract with Neopost Northwest for the ma-

chine located at City Hall in the amount of $187.20 a month  
e.   Approve a 60-month Contract with Xerox to upgrade the Utilities Department Copier 

in the amount of $241.15 a month.   
f.    Purchase one (1) push camera system from Ques Inc. in the amount of $17,187.69. 
g.   Purchase seven (7) Heater Replacements in the Mechanic Shop in the amount of  
      $16,609.00 
h.   Confirm the Mayor’s Appointment of Mike Piccone to the Planning Commission 

 i.    Authorize the Mayor to sign a new two-year contract with Active for Marathon  
      Registration 
 
Councilmember Campbell asked to pull item 4f. 
 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Campbell moved to approve Consent Agenda items “a” through “i”  
           with the exception of “f.”  Motion Seconded by Councilmember Munns, carried  
           unanimously. 

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 2 
 4



 
Councilmember Campbell made an inquiry of push cameras, and Public Works Director  
Cathy Rosen explained Consent Agenda Item 4.f. 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Campbell moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 4.f.  Motion  
      seconded by Councilmember Munns, unanimously approved.  
 

MAYOR, STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

City Administrator 
 
Dr. Cort announced that a majority of the Council have selected October 30th to attend parlia-
mentary training with Ann Macfarlane.  
 
Dr. Cort thanked staff for their volunteer work on recent City events.  
 
Mayor 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley thanked staff for their diligence at City Events. 
 
The new artwork in the Council Chambers is presented by Dawn Glavock, a local artist. 
 
Councilmembers 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao spoke on the AWC Conference in Leavenworth and thanked Finance 
Director Doug Merriman for his hard work.  He also thanked Ms. Mazzoli for making the travel 
arrangements to Leavenworth. 
 
He then requested an excused absence from November 18 through December 3. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to excuse Mayor Pro Tem Paggao from the  
    November 18th and December 2nd Council Meeting, and November 19th Workshop.   
    Motion seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unanimously approved.  
 
Councilmember Campbell provided an update on the recent controversy with the Board of Is-
land Transit.  Mr. Campbell requested excused absences for the next two Council Meetings.  
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to excuse Councilmember Campbell from the  
    September 16 and October 7 Council Meetings.  Motion seconded by Councilmember  
    Severns, unanimously approved.   
 
Councilmember Munns announced the Military Picnic on September 6, 2014. 
 
Councilmember Munns asked for an excused absence for the October 21st Council meeting. 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Campbell moved to excuse Councilmember Munns from the October  
     21st Council Meeting. Motion seconded by Councilmember Severns, unanimously  
     approved.  
 
Councilmember Severns thanked the volunteers and sponsors for the Music Festival.  He re-
quested an excused absence for October 21st and October 22nd Council and Workshop Meet-
ings.  

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 3 
 5



 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to excuse Councilmember Severns for October 21st  
    Council Meeting and Workshop Meeting on October 22nd.  Seconded by  
    Councilmember Munns, unanimously approved.   
 
 
Councilmember Servatius reminded the Council that school will resume this week and to use 
caution when driving. 
 
Councilmember Almberg requested excused absences for the meetings on September 16 and 
October 7. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Munns moved to excuse Councilmember Almberg from the Septem- 
    ber 16th and October 7th Council Meetings.  Seconded by Councilmember Campbell,  
    unanimously approved. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to excuse Councilmember Hizon from the September  
    2nd Council Meeting.  Seconded by Councilmember Munns, unanimously approved.  
 
 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

Ordinance 1690:  Repeal and Replace Chapter 18.35 of the Oak Harbor Municipal Code related  
to Water and Sewer Latecomer Reimbursement Contracts 
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.   
 
Mr. Powers announced the new State Law which requires that all Latecomer Agreements must 
be approved; the requests are no longer discretionary.  
 
Mayor Scott Dudley opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m.  
 
No comments, Mayor Dudley closed the hearing at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao inquired on the differences of the existing and proposed code.  
 
Ordinance 1690:  Repeal and Replace Chapter 18.35 of the Oak Harbor Municipal Code 
related to Water and Sewer Latecomer Reimbursement Contracts 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Ordinance 1690. Councilmember Munns 
  seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.   
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

Ordinance 1692:  Extending Moratorium on Medical Marijuana for additional 12 months 
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.  
 
Last year the state legislature had not brought the recreational and medical marijuana laws in 
sync.  Once the legislature provides a framework for these two laws, the City will be able to en-
act a local ordinance. 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley opened the public hearing for comments at 7:07 p.m.  

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 4 
 6



 
No comments, Mayor Dudley closed the hearing period at 7:07 p.m. 
 
 
Ordinance 1692:  Extending Moratorium on Medical Marijuana for additional 12 months 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Severns moved to adopt Ordinance 1692 as presented.  
  Councilmember Campbell seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.  
 
  
Ordinance 1695:  Extending Impact Fee Reduction for additional 12 months 
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Scott Dudley opened the meeting for comments at 7:11 p.m.  
 
No comments, Mayor Dudley closed the comment period at 7:11 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Severns, Almberg, and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao suggested extending the Ordi-
nance for 6 months as opposed to 12. 
 
Councilmember Munns asked Mr. Powers about the effectiveness for builders in reducing the 
Impact Fee Reeducation to 6 months.    
 
Councilmember Servatius asked additional questions on the Impact Fee Reduction and spoke 
in support of the 6 month extension.   
 
Ordinance 1695:  Extending Impact Fee Reduction for additional 12 months 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Severn moved to approve Ordinance 1695 as presented with one  
 change, that the ordinance will remain in effect until “March 4, 2015.” Councilmember  
 Almberg seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.   
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
ERCI On-Call Archaeology contract amendment No. 3 
City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the staff report.  
 
Mayor Scott Dudley opened the meeting for comments at 7:26 p.m.  
 
No comments, Mayor Dudley closed the comment period at 7:26 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Almberg shared his experience with the ERCI crew and understands that the 
services are necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 5 
 7



ERCI On-Call Archaeology contract amendment No. 3 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Severns moved to authorize the Mayor to sign Amendment No. 3  

   to the Professional Services Agreement with Equinox Research and Consulting  
   International (ERCI) for on-call archaeological services and increasing the not  
   to exceed contract amount by $60,000.00, from $50,999.00 to $110,999.00.   
   Councilmember Servatius seconded the motion, and the motion Carried unanimously.  

  
 
Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved that staff present to the Council at the January 6,  

   2015 Meeting an action plan and schedule to negotiate an exchange of the Marine  
   DNR Managed Shoreline for the Tidelands along the East end of Pioneer Way 
   between Midway and Regatta Drive.  Motion seconded by Councilmember Servatius,  
   unanimously approved.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Councilmember Severns moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unani-
mously carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
 
             Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 

Regular Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 6 
 8



Oak Harbor City Council 
Special Workshop Meeting Minutes 

September 2, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao   Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Rick Almberg   Chief of Fire Ray Merrill 
Councilmember Beth Munns    Development Serv. Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Bob Severns    Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
       Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli 
       Facilities Manager Rich Tyhuis  
       City Engineer Joe Stowell 
       Project Engineer Arnie Peterschmidt 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
 
Councilmember Tara Hizon was absent. 
        
          

AGENDA 
 

1. Discussion of the Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by the Navy concerning the North 
Transmission Water Line Project. 

 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided a power point presentation regarding the 

current water service contract with the Navy.  Both the City and the Navy needs a new trans-
mission main from North Reservoir to Goldie Road/NE 16th Avenue.  The Navy has requested to 
cost-share with the City on construction of the new water main.  

 
Councilmember Almberg asked about the location of the water lines projected on the 

power point slide. 
 
The Navy has proposed two new points of connection at the Sea Plane Base which 

would modify the City’s current agreement with the Navy.  The US Navy proposed three differ-
ent cost-sharing methods for this work: 1) 1-time capital charge; 2) A recurring cost through h 
construction period; and 3) A water rate which incorporates the capital cost amortized over 10, 
20 and 30 years. 

 

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 1 
 
 9



The Defense Federal Acquisition Supplement specifics required procedures re-
garding connection and services charges. (DFARS 241-202). 

 

Councilmember Munns asked about the salvage value of the pipes.  Finance Di-
rector Doug Merriman provided a response to the inquiry. 
 
 Staff concerns with the Navy’s Request for Proposals:  The Navy wishes to modi-
fy a contract dated 1971, which presents a number of issues including antiquated and 
otherwise impractical terms for this project.  
 
 City staff wishes to receive policy guidelines from the Council in order to respond 
to the Navy’s request for proposal.  City Administrator Dr. Cort made additional com-
ments for consideration. 
 
 Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about connection charges to the Navy.  Coun-
cilmember Almberg asked what the benefits are to the City.   Ms. Rosen answered that 
cost sharing on the new water line project is the major benefit to the City.  
 
 Councilmember Campbell suggested that we prepare a rebuttal detailing what 
we can and cannot do on this project.  Councilmember Severns stated that we should 
provide them with our terms and added that it is not prudent to renew a contract from 
1971 in this situation. 
 

Mayor Dudley asked about the timing on this project.  Public Works believes one 
of the pressing issues is their aging pipes.   
 

Councilmember Severns asked whether the Federal Government can exercise 
eminent domain against municipalities. 

 
Councilmember Almberg asked questions about the location of the current water 

mains to Mr. Peterschmidt. 
 
Dr. Merriman provided financial information to the Council with respect to the 

proposed project from the Navy.  He discussed the option to sell City bonds for this type 
of project.  Mayor Dudley inquired about utility tax rates.  

 
Discussion among Councilmembers, staff, and the Mayor continued. 
  

 
 
 

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 2 
 
 10



Ms. Rosen concluded by stating that their department will put together a re-
sponse based on today’s comments and will present the report to Council before        
release to the Navy. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley adjourned the meeting at 3:53 p.m. 
 
 
            Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes – September 2, 2014 - Page 3 
 
 11





12





09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159591 9/8/2014 0000066  AWC EMPLOYEES BENEFITS TRUST 090514 PREMIUMS  43.01

Total :  43.01

 159592 9/8/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 083114 LONG TERM DISABILITY  4,325.63

Total :  4,325.63

 159593 9/9/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 090214 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  438.00

Total :  438.00

 159594 9/10/2014 0007449  A-1 PERFORMANCE, INC 21229A JANITORIAL SUPPLIES  202.53

 315.25MONTHLY CLEANING SERVICES21301

 2,813.06JANITORIAL SERVICES21378

 20.43SHOWER CLEANER21410

Total :  3,351.27

 159595 9/10/2014 0000424  ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 508436 BATTERIES  2,102.51

 142.34BATTERIES512952

 395.56BATTERIES71279329

Total :  2,640.41

 159596 9/10/2014 0001609  ALL QUALITY STITCHES 427 HATS/SHIRTS/JACKETS  639.01

Total :  639.01

 159597 9/10/2014 0000712  AMERIGAS 3032243138 PROPANE  85.12

Total :  85.12

 159598 9/10/2014 0000042  ANACORTES, CITY OF 900-9080-00 AUG 2014/WATER PURCHASED  118,345.00

 1,474.00AUG 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-01

 12,378.93AUG 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-02

Total :  132,197.93

 159599 9/10/2014 0007606  ANDREWS, KIM TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  97.00

Total :  97.00

 159600 9/10/2014 0007077  ANDREWS, SARA 082614 PUBLIC DEFENSE  300.00

Total :  300.00

1Page:

13



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159601 9/10/2014 0003091  ANDRICOS, JOANN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  23.00

Total :  23.00

 159602 9/10/2014 0006865  ARMADA 090814 COLLECTION FEE/36-612000-08/03-121010-03  289.37

Total :  289.37

 159603 9/10/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0621609-IN FUEL  24,053.40

 34,093.27FUEL0624054-IN

Total :  58,146.67

 159604 9/10/2014 0000159  AT&T MOBILITY 287249477751X0824201 AIRCARDS  474.28

Total :  474.28

 159605 9/10/2014 0000065  AVOCET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 1402827-IN SCREENING  70.00

Total :  70.00

 159606 9/10/2014 0007302  BAHLMANN, ANGELA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  23.00

 30.00TRAVEL REFUND1

Total :  53.00

 159607 9/10/2014 0000069  BAILEY, MICHAEL EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  206.86

 137.50TRAVEL ADVANCETRAVEL ADVANCE

Total :  344.36

 159608 9/10/2014 0004630  BAIN, DARLENE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  23.00

Total :  23.00

 159609 9/10/2014 0007609  BARRETT ROBINSON 20140713C SKATE DETERRENTS  539.00

Total :  539.00

 159610 9/10/2014 0000084  BEBEE, STEVE TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  319.50

Total :  319.50

 159611 9/10/2014 0000103  BLADE CHEVROLET, INC 151334 PIPE/GASKETS  558.13

Total :  558.13

 159612 9/10/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 68249 UNIFORM ITEMS/PADRTA  443.66

 362.13UNIFORM ITEMS/ARGYRO68374

2Page:

14



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159612 9/10/2014 (Continued)0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS

 141.30JACKET79566

-186.86SHIRT/GREEN81932-81

 149.45JACEKT/PADRTA88069

 8.15EMBLEM/BADGE/PADRTA88071

Total :  917.83

 159613 9/10/2014 0003097  BOYER, TALLIE 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159614 9/10/2014 0004642  BRAINARD, JENNIFER 09 MUNICIPAL COURT PRO TEM  289.09

Total :  289.09

 159615 9/10/2014 0000131  BROADVIEW APPLIANCE 33363 WASHER REPAIR  114.08

Total :  114.08

 159616 9/10/2014 0002644  C JOHNSON CONSTRUCTION, INC 1 PROF SVC/TRUCK SCALE  36,054.42

Total :  36,054.42

 159617 9/10/2014 0007273  CAMPGROUND AUTOMATION SYS, INC 2431 PARK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  503.50

Total :  503.50

 159618 9/10/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 183640985211 SUPPLIES  1,716.22

Total :  1,716.22

 159619 9/10/2014 0006215  CAROLLO 0135980 PROF SVC/PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AND FAC 1,061.43

 43,379.89PROF SVC/WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PREL0135982

 49,187.75PROF SVC/WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PREL0136487

Total :  93,629.07

 159620 9/10/2014 0005208  CARTER, SERLOYD 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159621 9/10/2014 0000150  CASCADE NATURAL GAS 03963180678 NAUTRAL GAS/210  10.60

 19.84NATURAL GAS/POLICE STATION08793000004

 55.17NATURAL GAS/20811829220273

 10.60NATURAL GAS/20712470743597

 10.60NATURAL GAS/20513275491754

3Page:

15



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159621 9/10/2014 (Continued)0000150  CASCADE NATURAL GAS

 10.00NATURAL GAS/TREATMENT PLANT18583000007

 70.83NATURAL GAS/FIRE STATION36624000000

 25.21NATURAL GAS/ANILMAL SHELTER40661045647

 10.60NATURAL GAS/20245420760055

 10.60NATUAL GAS/20157309970234

 39.06NATURAL GAS/20462337906945

 15.35NATURAL GAS/20967984882349

 113.78NATURAL GAS/CITY SHOP80434000008

 16.26NATURAL GAS/ANNEX82193000005

 25.21NATURAL GAS/ADULT CARE CENTER90134000000

 10.60NATURAL GAS/20392612025210

Total :  454.31

 159622 9/10/2014 0000177  CLEMENTS, MICHAEL G. TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  76.50

Total :  76.50

 159623 9/10/2014 0000188  CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY 47597 MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATES  150.56

Total :  150.56

 159624 9/10/2014 0001433  COLE, DONNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  23.00

Total :  23.00

 159625 9/10/2014 0005773  COMCAST 8498300271046803 CABLE/INTERNET  411.55

 210.67INTERNET8498300290363841

Total :  622.22

 159626 9/10/2014 0000193  COMMERCIAL FIRE PROTECTION 43514 ALARM TESTING  1,220.00

Total :  1,220.00

 159627 9/10/2014 0002954  COMMERCIAL PLUMBING, INC 205125 REPAIR SERVICES  1,384.97

Total :  1,384.97

 159628 9/10/2014 0007074  COX, GENEVIEVE 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159629 9/10/2014 0000235  DAVIDO CONSULTING GROUP, INC 13731 PROF SVC/SCENIC HEIGHTS DRAINAGE  3,519.00

4Page:

16



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  3,519.00 159629 9/10/2014 0000235 0000235  DAVIDO CONSULTING GROUP, INC

 159630 9/10/2014 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS 1-500608-32 PORTABLES  49.95

 49.95PORTABLES1-500619-32

 99.90PORTABLES1-509920-16

 49.95PORTABLES1-515826-7

 49.95PORTABLES1-516767-3

 49.95PORTABLES1-516772-3

 47.85CAN PUMPING1-520734

 1,081.25PORTABLES1-520798

 510.00PORTABLES1-521232

Total :  1,988.75

 159631 9/10/2014 0007607  DK SYSTEMS, INC 13077 EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS REVIEW  290.78

Total :  290.78

 159632 9/10/2014 0007601  DUKICH, JUDY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 159633 9/10/2014 0000257  DUTCH MAID CLEANERS 083114 AUG 2014/LAUNDRY SERVICES  324.70

 6.52UNIFORM CLEANING1075

Total :  331.22

 159634 9/10/2014 0007603  EAGLE BUILDING COMPANY 090514 DUMPSTER DEPOSIT REFUND  240.69

Total :  240.69

 159635 9/10/2014 0006747  EQUINOX RESEARCH & CONSULTING 11-410-5 PROF SVC/42" OUTFALL  60,171.09

 2,079.56PROF SVC/SCENIC HEIGHTS DRAINAGE PROJECT14-492-2

Total :  62,250.65

 159636 9/10/2014 0005086  EZINE INDUSTRIES, INC 861638 AUG 2014/COMMUNITY ALERT  9.75

Total :  9.75

 159637 9/10/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK18043 T1 CW  12.94

 55.09SAFETY GLASSWAOAK18070

 9.61RUSTOWAOAK18094

 24.27TIESWAOAK18104

 41.95MIDGET FUSEWAOAK18139

5Page:

17



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  143.86 159637 9/10/2014 0002900 0002900  FASTENAL

 159638 9/10/2014 0000304  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 0429659 CLAMP  630.46

Total :  630.46

 159639 9/10/2014 0006991  FIKSE, JOSH 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159640 9/10/2014 0000322  FOSTER PEPPER PLLC 081514 REGISTRATION/ANDREWS/MASSEY/PETERSON  600.00

Total :  600.00

 159641 9/10/2014 0007141  FREEDOM PROPERTIES, LLC 093014 OCT 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 159642 9/10/2014 0004971  FREEMAN, DENISE L 2014-55 UNIFORM ITEMS  1,246.12

Total :  1,246.12

 159643 9/10/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 007-9244 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  239.74

 1,294.60CURRENT PHONE CHARGES240-2350

 227.46CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1568

 66.09CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1572

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1669

 66.52CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-2111

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-3121

 60.84CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6794

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6858

 60.14CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-0500

 60.91CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1640

 60.76CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1651

 60.91CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1789

 350.52CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-2628

 65.54CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-3902

 89.15CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8477

 142.78CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8702

 40.11CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2694

 31.50CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2715

Total :  3,099.85

6Page:

18



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159644 9/10/2014 0000326  FRONTIER BUILDING SUPPLY 97484 CEDAR  2.14

Total :  2.14

 159645 9/10/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 100727 SENDER  419.60

Total :  419.60

 159646 9/10/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  66.07

Total :  66.07

 159647 9/10/2014 0000330  GARDNER, TERI TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  137.50

Total :  137.50

 159648 9/10/2014 0007599  GINGRICH, MARK OR PATTY 082914 CAMP FEE REFUND  450.00

Total :  450.00

 159649 9/10/2014 0001642  GOVERNOR'S INDUSTRIAL SAFETY 9412167 REGISTRATION/VONHADEN  160.00

Total :  160.00

 159650 9/10/2014 0001642  GOVERNOR'S INDUSTRIAL SAFETY 9560023 REGISTRATION/GARDNER/BAILEY  50.00

Total :  50.00

 159651 9/10/2014 0002940  GRAY & OSBORNE, INC 13518.00-15 PROF SVC/WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  2,227.93

Total :  2,227.93

 159652 9/10/2014 0004974  GREEN LIGHT SOLUTIONS 8290 MAINTENANCE & INSPECTIONS  940.00

Total :  940.00

 159653 9/10/2014 0002747  GUARDIAN SECURITY 521724 ALARM MONITORING  708.00

Total :  708.00

 159654 9/10/2014 0007236  HAMMOND, JACOB 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159655 9/10/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3731197 CAPS  131.25

Total :  131.25

 159656 9/10/2014 0000694  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C764524 NUT  267.09

 336.10ANG BMVC892502

7Page:

19



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  603.19 159656 9/10/2014 0000694 0000694  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS

 159657 9/10/2014 0001251  HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY 54724164 COMPUTER  1,977.25

 541.11GRAPHICS54726511

Total :  2,518.36

 159658 9/10/2014 0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 090514 DUMPSTER DEPOSIT REFUND  289.30

Total :  289.30

 159659 9/10/2014 0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4594933 SAWZALL/BOLTS  22.20

 21.70BALLAST6023076

Total :  43.90

 159660 9/10/2014 0006520  HOPKINS, CAMERON 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159661 9/10/2014 0000392  HUBBARD, SCOTT 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159662 9/10/2014 0000394  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 082414 SEP 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT SERVICES  110.00

Total :  110.00

 159663 9/10/2014 0000396  I-COM 14-Q4UF-7 4TH QTR 2014/USER FEES  7,397.03

 87,289.504TH QTR 2014/USER FEES14-Q4UF-8

Total :  94,686.53

 159664 9/10/2014 0005872  IMPAIRED DRIVING IMPACT PANEL 080814 DUI/UNDERAGE DRINKING PREVENTION PANEL  166.67

Total :  166.67

 159665 9/10/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 569340-1 STRONG FLAP/CLAMP/SOCKET/PIN  496.63

Total :  496.63

 159666 9/10/2014 0007465  INKTECHNOLOGIES.COM 0708094-IN TONER  136.00

Total :  136.00

 159667 9/10/2014 0005520  ISLAND COUNTY PLANNING & PCD-025-14 APPLICATION FOR SITE ADDRESS  51.50

Total :  51.50

8Page:

20



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159668 9/10/2014 0005949  ISLAND COUNTY SHERIFF RESERVES 518 MARATHON SERVICES  402.50

Total :  402.50

 159669 9/10/2014 0000410  ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE 083114 AUG 2014/TIPPING FEES  72,418.51

Total :  72,418.51

 159670 9/10/2014 0001487  ISLAND COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 082714 COURT RECORDING  25.00

Total :  25.00

 159671 9/10/2014 0000411  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 090414 CRIME VICTIM COMPENSATION  197.82

Total :  197.82

 159672 9/10/2014 0000441  ISLAND SYSTEMS 227213 WATER/MARINA  18.45

 12.30WATER/MARINA227530

Total :  30.75

 159673 9/10/2014 0007604  JANSEN, JOSH 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159674 9/10/2014 0000454  JET CITY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21630 EXCAVATOR  706.55

Total :  706.55

 159675 9/10/2014 0007375  JOHNSON, PAT 1 TRAVEL REFUND  23.00

Total :  23.00

 159676 9/10/2014 0006362  KBA, INC 3001786 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  3,446.43

 25,231.39PROF SVC/WINDJAMMER PARK STORMWATER OUTF3001788

Total :  28,677.82

 159677 9/10/2014 0000494  LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES 5034895MB ASPHALT  418.33

Total :  418.33

 159678 9/10/2014 0000505  LEFEBER TURF FARM, LLC 42253 TURF  166.48

Total :  166.48

 159679 9/10/2014 0000517  LOLMAUGH, MEL TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  76.50

Total :  76.50

9Page:

21



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159680 9/10/2014 0002449  LUNDGREN, KATHLEEN 082814 TRAVEL REFUND  27.00

Total :  27.00

 159681 9/10/2014 0001895  MACK, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  65.00

Total :  65.00

 159682 9/10/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 89278 YARD WASTE  10.00

 210.00YARD WASTE89399

 72.80YARD WASTE89529

 78.05YARD WASTE89574

 111.65YARD WASTE89630

 122.85YARD WASTE89679

 158.55YARD WASTE89720

 67.90YARD WASTE89838

 76.65YARD WASTE89872

 90.30YARD WASTE89927

 117.95YARD WASTE89962

 30.00YARD WASTE90001

 115.15YARD WASTE90002

 85.40YARD WASTE90126

 67.20YARD WASTE90178

 124.25YARD WASTE90225

 171.15YARD WASTE90268

 197.75YARD WASTE90315

 99.05YARD WASTE90417

 87.50YARD WASTE90444

 122.50YARD WASTE90475

 192.50YARD WASTE90499

 105.00YARD WASTE90567

Total :  2,514.15

 159683 9/10/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 055775 GROCERIES  365.28

 456.88GROCERIES422498

Total :  822.16

 159684 9/10/2014 0007306  MASSEY, MEG TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  97.00

10Page:

22



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  97.00 159684 9/10/2014 0007306 0007306  MASSEY, MEG

 159685 9/10/2014 0000544  MATERIALS TESTING & CONSULTING 13476 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  6,375.00

Total :  6,375.00

 159686 9/10/2014 0000040  MATRIX 608276677 LONG DISTANCE  372.97

Total :  372.97

 159687 9/10/2014 0000546  MATTHEWS, PHILLIP TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  319.50

Total :  319.50

 159688 9/10/2014 0006028  MCI COMM SERVICE 679-3902 LONG DISTANCE  37.07

Total :  37.07

 159689 9/10/2014 0005109  MICHAELS, LARRY TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  319.50

Total :  319.50

 159690 9/10/2014 0000538  MID AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0531222-IN BAGS  404.91

Total :  404.91

 159691 9/10/2014 0005445  MONTOYA, MATTHEW J 108 AUG 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  5,500.00

Total :  5,500.00

 159692 9/10/2014 0006992  MOON, ANDREW 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159693 9/10/2014 0004423  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES 00553045_SNV VALVES/HOSE/WASHERS/POST  5,799.39

Total :  5,799.39

 159694 9/10/2014 0005005  MUNNS, BETH TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  215.04

Total :  215.04

 159695 9/10/2014 0007586  NAGEL, GARRETT 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159696 9/10/2014 0000601  NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION 6213037Y NATIONAL FIRE ALARM AND SIG/INSTALLATION  175.00

Total :  175.00

 159697 9/10/2014 0000608  NC MACHINERY COMPANY MVCS0238328 LATCH  44.07

11Page:

23



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  44.07 159697 9/10/2014 0000608 0000608  NC MACHINERY COMPANY

 159698 9/10/2014 0000612  NELSON PETROLEUM 0529261-IN FUEL  1,599.28

Total :  1,599.28

 159699 9/10/2014 0000621  NIIRO, CEDRIC 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159700 9/10/2014 0006030  NORTHEAST WISCONSIN TECHNICAL SAA1502WA REGISTRATION/ESPARZA/SILVEIRA  590.00

Total :  590.00

 159701 9/10/2014 0007075  NORTHWEST ASSESSMENT SERVICE 1288 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/KRYSINSKI  350.00

Total :  350.00

 159702 9/10/2014 0003946  OAC SERVICES, INC 128332 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR WWT  2,154.05

Total :  2,154.05

 159703 9/10/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 244137 WASP/HORNET CONTROL  8.83

 17.56PADLOCKS/WASHERS244235

 43.46SCISSORS244245

 44.66COUPLES/PRIMER/CEMENT/CAP244246

 30.79COUPLES244249

 3.03BUSHING244258

 4.53EXT TUBE/WASHER244260

 16.27RSTP244288

 1.93CAPS244300

 24.99VALVE244302

 5.41ELBOW/COUPLE244305

 33.28COUPLINGS/BUSHINGS/ELBOWS244329

 0.86COUPLE244345

 2.58ADAPTERS/ELBOWS244371

 2.45ORINGS244377

 10.86PRUNER244379

 14.64TOP SOIL/CONCRETE244381

 26.67BUNGEE CORDS/NYLON LINE244386

 39.11SMARTLOCK244410

 27.15DOOR KNOB/BIG GAP244512

 31.50POWER BIT/BLADES244644

12Page:

24



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159703 9/10/2014 (Continued)0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE

 4.34CONTACT PAPER244679

 20.69BULBS/SPRAYER244748

 26.83CAULK/TIES244751

 19.75CAR WASH/TRASH BAGS244767

 2.54FASTENERS244801

Total :  464.71

 159704 9/10/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-213628 LAMPS  19.20

 17.09SNAPTOP BATT BOX001-213651

 28.53BULK BATTERY001-213744

 24.06NEOPRN001-213746

 7.75BEAM001-213927

 22.90COOLANT001-214365

 23.64PURGE VALVE001-214367

 4.40FILTERS001-214422

-78.26CORE001-214438

 22.90COOLANT001-214484

Total :  92.21

 159705 9/10/2014 0006743  OAK HARBOR ELKS LODGE 090814 SERVICE PROVIDER PAYMENT  9,000.00

Total :  9,000.00

 159706 9/10/2014 0005815  OAK HARBOR FIRE ASSOCIATION 1 GRADUATION CAKE  176.93

Total :  176.93

 159707 9/10/2014 0006863  OAK HARBOR MUSIC FESTIVAL 082514 OAK HARBOR MUSIC FESTIVAL GRANT  3,196.05

 1,607.90OAK HARBOR MUSIC FESTIVAL GRANT082514A

Total :  4,803.95

 159708 9/10/2014 0003007  OFFICE DEPOT 727191507001 TAPE/FOLDERS/TONER  273.08

Total :  273.08

 159709 9/10/2014 0000666  OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 070714 RETAINAGE  42,249.24

 602.71PROF SVC/SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNI714195

Total :  42,851.95

 159710 9/10/2014 0001377  ORCA INFORMATION 370423 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/KRYSINSKI  25.00

13Page:

25



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159710 9/10/2014 (Continued)0001377  ORCA INFORMATION

 25.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/SCHRICKER370481

Total :  50.00

 159711 9/10/2014 0007491  PADRTA, NATHAN EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  77.00

Total :  77.00

 159712 9/10/2014 0000696  PAGGAO, DANNY TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  182.56

Total :  182.56

 159713 9/10/2014 0001615  PART WORKS, INC 387239 FAUCET/GRID DRAIN/NUTS/STRAINER  2,514.47

Total :  2,514.47

 159714 9/10/2014 0001218  PBY MEMORIAL ASSOCIATION 082914 2% LODGING TAX GRANT REIMBURSEMENT  1,000.00

Total :  1,000.00

 159715 9/10/2014 0007171  PEABODY, CHRISTOPHER 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

 330.50TRAVEL ADVANCETRAVEL ADVANCE

 330.50TRAVEL ADVANCETRAVEL ADVANCE

Total :  681.00

 159716 9/10/2014 0007610  PERKINS COIE, LLP 5196312 PROF SVC/CONSTRUCTION RELATED CONTRACTS 20,171.77

Total :  20,171.77

 159717 9/10/2014 0007602  PETERSON, SANDI TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  97.00

Total :  97.00

 159718 9/10/2014 0007181  PICCONE, JOHN TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  319.50

Total :  319.50

 159719 9/10/2014 0000299  PLACE, SANDRA 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  40.00

Total :  40.00

 159720 9/10/2014 0002550  POHTILLA, KC 081214 DRIFTWOOD DAY EXPENSES  68.11

 68.85DRIFTWOOD DAY EXPENSES081214A

Total :  136.96

 159721 9/10/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 229444 SHIPPING  50.00

14Page:

26



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  50.00 159721 9/10/2014 0000724 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER

 159722 9/10/2014 0000730  POWELL, JANIS 1 DRIVING SERVICES  130.00

Total :  130.00

 159723 9/10/2014 0007597  PRIME ELECTRIC, INC 082714 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  12.50

Total :  12.50

 159724 9/10/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 0021259-IN CONE  1,407.67

 13.07ELECTRICITY/WELL #7200003131170

 13.07ELECTRICITY/WELL #6200010549943

 1,659.98ELECTRICITY/672 CHRISTIAN RD200013734963

 13,092.00ELECTRICITY/FT NUGENT RD300000007421

 26.50ELECTRICITY/2220 SW VISTA PARK DR300000009906

Total :  16,212.29

 159725 9/10/2014 0000753  RADIOSHACK 019232 CANON ELPH 136 SILVER  130.43

Total :  130.43

 159726 9/10/2014 0001210  RECREATION & PARKS 082714 REGISTRATION/SABALAUSKY  540.00

Total :  540.00

 159727 9/10/2014 0007608  RESTORER, LLC 3712 BUS REPAIRS  413.06

Total :  413.06

 159728 9/10/2014 0002508  RINEY PRODUCTION SERVICES 10-1347 TAPING SERVICES  2,541.12

Total :  2,541.12

 159729 9/10/2014 0006727  ROMAINE ELECTRIC 5-001230 SUPER 20 AUTO EJECT  303.27

Total :  303.27

 159730 9/10/2014 0000780  SABALAUSKY, JANET TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  188.50

Total :  188.50

 159731 9/10/2014 0000781  SAFEWAY 439823 GROCERIES  65.68

Total :  65.68

 159732 9/10/2014 0007605  SAN JUAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S 090514 BALLISTIC VEST  374.02

15Page:

27



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  374.02 159732 9/10/2014 0007605 0007605  SAN JUAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S

 159733 9/10/2014 0000791  SCHEER, KEVIN 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159734 9/10/2014 0000796  SCHROER, PAUL 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159735 9/10/2014 0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC 9404047456 SHREDDING  141.20

Total :  141.20

 159736 9/10/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-292053 JUNCTION BOX/SWITCH  154.27

 97.72AIR DRYER/KIT14-292066

 86.78DRAIN14-292213

 86.78DRAIN14-292221

 86.78DRAIN14-292222

 86.78DRAIN14-292223

Total :  599.11

 159737 9/10/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 523937 FENCE POST  4.01

Total :  4.01

 159738 9/10/2014 0000843  SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS, INC 0071493-IN BUCKLE  197.12

 773.83BRACKET0071556-IN

Total :  970.95

 159739 9/10/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING 658740 JUL 2014/PUBLICATIONS-ACCT#80125600  382.47

 54.82APPLICATINOS FOR 2015 2% LODGING TAXWCW580547

 127.09PH-PC#08-26-14WCW580551

 67.28PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ORD 1692 AND 1695WCW584658

Total :  631.66

 159740 9/10/2014 0007596  SPECTRUM INFORMATION SERVICES 0714-1023 DOCUMENT PREPARATIONS  6,404.74

Total :  6,404.74

 159741 9/10/2014 0007598  SPIRIT HALLOWEEN SUPERSTORES 082714 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  12.50

Total :  12.50

16Page:

28



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 159742 9/10/2014 0000851  SPRINT 140239187 LONG DISTANCE  8.81

 5.72LONG DISTANCE182311697

Total :  14.53

 159743 9/10/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 082114 LIFE/POCFF  258.13

Total :  258.13

 159744 9/10/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3239191715 DIVIDERS/POUCHES/GUIDES/LABELS  94.90

 20.42DISPLAYPORT3240234799

Total :  115.32

 159745 9/10/2014 0006190  STOWELL, JOSEPH TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  319.50

Total :  319.50

 159746 9/10/2014 0006330  STRIDER CONSTRUCTION CO, INC 2 PROF SVC/42" OUTFALL  338,229.99

Total :  338,229.99

 159747 9/10/2014 0003749  STUMP, PATRICK L 1 DRIVING SERVICES  96.00

Total :  96.00

 159748 9/10/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1025281 PEST EXTERMINATION  30.44

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1025283

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1025287

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION1025298

Total :  147.84

 159749 9/10/2014 0001938  TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC 15293 PROGRAM MODIFICATION  869.60

 2,956.64COMMUNICATION MAINTENANCE15294

Total :  3,826.24

 159750 9/10/2014 0007568  THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP 3001180025 ELEVATOR SERVICE  294.78

Total :  294.78

 159751 9/10/2014 0000910  TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY CO 987864 PAVEMENT MARKER  41.06

Total :  41.06

 159752 9/10/2014 0001053  TREASURER, WASHINGTON STATE 090414 COURT/BC FEES  9,944.78

17Page:

29



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

18

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  9,944.78 159752 9/10/2014 0001053 0001053  TREASURER, WASHINGTON STATE

 159753 9/10/2014 0006249  TRUCK SHOP 72912 DRAIN PLUG/GASKET  34.84

Total :  34.84

 159754 9/10/2014 0000923  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000A0182W334 SHIPPING  3.41

Total :  3.41

 159755 9/10/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000611990 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  3,599.04

Total :  3,599.04

 159756 9/10/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590100104948 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  1,471.54

Total :  1,471.54

 159757 9/10/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000646855 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  432.62

Total :  432.62

 159758 9/10/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590002304679 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  269.66

Total :  269.66

 159759 9/10/2014 0005887  USATF PACIFIC NORTHWEST 090914 2015 SANCTIONING FEES  850.00

Total :  850.00

 159760 9/10/2014 0000934  UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION 4070174 JUL 2014/LOCATES  107.80

Total :  107.80

 159761 9/10/2014 0000932  VERIZON WIRELESS 9730027001 CURRENT COMM CHARGES  4,908.62

Total :  4,908.62

 159762 9/10/2014 0007166  VETERANS NORTHWEST CONST 11 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  61,240.73

Total :  61,240.73

 159763 9/10/2014 0007388  WALSTAD, TIM 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159764 9/10/2014 0003917  WALTON, DAVID 090414 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 159765 9/10/2014 0000963  WASH STATE TREASURER 090914 SPECIAL ACTIVITY PERMIT  250.00

18Page:

30



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

19

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  250.00 159765 9/10/2014 0000963 0000963  WASH STATE TREASURER

 159766 9/10/2014 0001639  WASHINGTON CITIES INSURANCE 090314 CLAIM NUMBER GC039239  77,500.00

Total :  77,500.00

 159767 9/10/2014 0000995  WEST, GARY EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  1,980.00

Total :  1,980.00

 159768 9/10/2014 0007094  WESTERN EQUIPMENT DIST, INC 757956.2 MUFFLER  915.11

-735.09MUFFLER759265

Total :  180.02

 159769 9/10/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC E207142 SPRING  109.33

Total :  109.33

 159770 9/10/2014 0003067  WHIDBEY ANIMALS' IMPROVEMENT 1271 JUL 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  8,333.37

 8,333.37AUG 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER1272

Total :  16,666.74

 159771 9/10/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 222299 HOSE/CLAMPS  38.05

Total :  38.05

 159772 9/10/2014 0001007  WHIDBEY CLEANERS 259667 GARMENTS  22.14

Total :  22.14

 159773 9/10/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 47134 BUSINESS CARDS/ANDREWS  55.71

 668.51BUSINESS CARDS47157

Total :  724.22

 159774 9/10/2014 0007078  WHIDBEY SIGN COMPANY 14252 POSTERS  65.22

Total :  65.22

 159775 9/10/2014 0001010  WHIDBEY TELECOM 3756625 CURRENT NET SERVICE  41.45

 63.05ALARM MONITORING3759680

Total :  104.50

 159776 9/10/2014 0001014  WHITNEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC 76700 CONTROLLER  1,312.66

19Page:

31



09/10/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

20

 3:18:09PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  1,312.66 159776 9/10/2014 0001014 0001014  WHITNEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC

 159777 9/10/2014 0007600  WILLIAMS, PATTI 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 159778 9/10/2014 0007595  WOLL, ROLAND 082614 KEY DEPOSIT REFUND  5.00

Total :  5.00

 159779 9/10/2014 0006775  WORKSAFE SERVICE, INC 196676 TESTING  120.00

Total :  120.00

Bank total :  1,292,585.95 189 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 1,292,585.95Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 189

20Page:

32



33





34



35



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-27 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN FOR THE 2016 UPDATE 

TO THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Growth Management Act (GMA) establishes statewide goals, guidelines and 

procedural requirements to guide the development, coordination and implementation of long-

range plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Oak Harbor and other jurisdictions in Island County adopted County 

Wide Planning Policies to provide a general framework for the implementation of GMA in 

Island County; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to implement the requirements and goals of the GMA and the Countywide 

Planning Policies, the City of Oak Harbor first adopted a Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code 

in 1995, with appropriate public notice, involvement and environmental review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Oak Harbor Municipal Code Chapter 18.15 establishes a public process for 

amending the Comprehensive Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Code and associated development regulations 

have been amended regularly since adoption with public notice, involvement and environmental 

review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Growth Management Act requires Oak Harbor to review and, 

if needed, revise the Comprehensive Plan and development regulations by June 30, 2016, to 

ensure they comply with the requirements of the Growth Management Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Code and other development regulations are being 

reviewed and analyzed to determine needed revisions based on GMA compliance per RCW 

36.70A.130; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public participation program has been developed to inform the public as to how 

they may have an opportunity to participate in the review and suggest needed revisions to the 

Comprehensive Plan and regulations. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR, 

WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

The Public Participation Plan for the 2016 Comprehensive Plan Update, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment A, are hereby approved as the basis for developing amendments 

for the 2016 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

PASSED by the City Council this 16
th

 day of September, 2014. 

 

36



 

 

      

        CITY OF OAK HARBOR 

 

        ______________________ 

        Scott Dudley, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Attorney 

 

37



 

 

 

 

  

Public Participation 

Plan 
2016 Comprehensive Plan Update 
 

Section RCW 36.70A.140 of Washington Statutes requires local 

governments to establish and broadly communicate to the public a Public 

Participation Plan which identifies procedures providing for “early and 

continuous public participation” in the amendment of the Comprehensive 

Plan and development regulations implementing such plan. 

 

 

Development Services Department 

City of Oak Harbor 

9/16/2014 
38



 

 

Introduction 

Oak Harbor’s comprehensive plan and development regulations need to reviewed periodically 

and updated to reflect current laws, correct errors, input new data, and/or clarify intent.  

Washington State’s Growth Management Act (GMA) requires Oak Harbor to do this review and 

update its comprehensive plan and development regulations by June 2016.   

As part of this update process, Section RCW 36.70A.140 of Washington Statutes requires local 

governments to establish and broadly communicate to the public a Public Participation Plan 

which identifies procedures providing for “early and continuous public participation” in the 

amendment of the Comprehensive Plan and development regulations implementing such plan. 

The city recognizes the importance and necessity of the public involvement process.  The city 

has several boards and commissions that serve in various capacities to foster public input, 

discuss complex issues, further goals and policies of adopted plans and make recommendations 

to the governing body.  The Planning Commission of Oak Harbor serves as the hearing board for 

amendments and updates to the city’s comprehensive plan and development regulations.  The 

Planning Commission makes recommendations to the City Council who ultimately decides on 

the adoption of amendments and updates.  All meetings of the Planning Commission and the 

City Council are open to the public and have dedicated time for public input on their agenda. 

Goals and Objectives 

The goal of the Public Participation Plan is to provide the public with complete information, 

timely public notice, full public access to key decisions, and support early and continuous 

involvement in the process.  It is also the goal of the PPP to provide the public with sufficient 

information so that there is an understanding of the process, and opportunities to review and 

comment on update decisions before they are made. Public is defined broadly to include 

individual citizens, interest groups, trade groups, government agencies, utilities and service 

providers and businesses. 

The city’s current comprehensive plan and development regulations integrates public 

involvement into its decision making process.  OHMC 18.15 outlines the requirements on public 

involvement during annual amendments to the comprehensive plan and OHMC 18.20 provides 

the regulations for public noticing for permit process and other development regulated activities.  

Though the city will abide by all the existing requirements, this Public Participation Plan 

describes the steps that the City of Oak Harbor will take to involve the community in decisions 

regarding the 2016 Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update. 

Stakeholders and Public Groups  

The GMA does not exempt any portion of a comprehensive plan or development regulation from 

being subject to review and evaluation.  However, there are some key elements that need to be 

39



 

 

reviewed and updated based on changes to laws.  The Department of Commerce has provided a 

checklist to help cities determine the portions of a comprehensive plan that needs to be updated.  

A review of the plan against this checklist provides a scope of the amendments necessary to 

comply with GMA. 

The scope of the update will determine the involvement of key stakeholders and interest groups.  

It is beneficial to identify these groups and involves them early in the process.  

Some of the groups and individuals that could have a potential interest in public input and 

involvement opportunities are identified below.  This list serves as an initial identifier of 

interested groups and is not intended to exclude any groups from the process. 

 Government agencies – state, county, school districts etc. 

 NAS Whidbey 

 Chamber of Commerce and other business groups 

 Media – newspaper 

 Organizations and individuals who have been notified of public hearings for major 

projects, or organizations and individuals who have submitted written comments on other 

major projects. 

 Whidbey Environmental Action Network 

 SICBA 

Information Access 

All reports and documents generated for the 2016 Update to the Comprehensive Plan is available 

to the public for review.  This information can be viewed at Oak Harbor’s city hall or online at 

the city’s website www.oakharbor.org under the Development Services Department/Planning 

Division and under the Plans under progress. 

Outreach Techniques 

As mentioned earlier, the Planning Commission shall serve as the primary body to discuss, 

review and recommend changes to policies and regulations regarding the 2016 update.  The 

Planning Commission meetings will be advertised on the city’s website and in the local 

newspaper.  The agenda for the Planning Commission meeting are noticed in the newspaper two 

week prior to the meeting date.  Reports to the Planning Commission are posted on the city’s 

website five days before the meeting date.  

The City maintains an active involvement in the local government access cable channel.  All 

Planning Commission meeting are recorded and then played back on channel 10 at a minimum 

of 5 times a week till the next meeting.  The rebroadcasting provides the public access to the 

process and information of key decisions during the review process. 

40

http://www.oakharbor.org/


 

 

The City’s website www.oakharbor.org has links on the home page to the Planning 

Commission’s agendas and reports.  It lists the date of the next upcoming Planning Commission 

meeting on the calendar.  The website also has an “Oak Harbor News” section on the homepage 

that will also be used to notice of any special meetings associated with the 2016 update.  

The city’s website also contains information on the 2016 update in the Development Services 

section under “Departments” tab on the homepage.  It is under the “Plans under progress” section 

of the Planning Division.  This section of the website will have access to reports, studies, and 

issue papers that are related to the update. 

The Development Services Department maintains a list of interested groups and individuals that 

have expressed interest in Comprehensive Plan related issues since 2005.  Notices of meeting 

related to the 2016 update will be mailed to them. 

During the update process, various other methods of outreach may be used based on the kind of 

input that is most efficient and helpful to the issue under consideration.  This can range from 

open houses, surveys, ad hoc committees, workshops, public displays etc.  

Input Mechanisms 

The City accepts input and comments from the public through a variety of means.  Members of 

the public can visit with planners in the Development Services Department to make comments 

and provide input.  Members of the public can also make comments by calling the Development 

Services Department at 360-279-4510.  Written comments are the most effective way to get on 

record with the comprehensive plan update.  Comments can be faxed to the city at 360-279-4519 

or mailed to  

Development Services Department 

Attn: 2016 Update 

865 SE Barrington Ave 

Oak Harbor, WA 98277 

 

Public comments can also be emailed to a dedicated 2016 update email account – 

2016update@oakharbor.org. 

The public may also make verbal comments or submit written comments at Planning 

Commission meetings and City Council meetings.  There is a dedicated time on the agenda for 

public input on general issues at these meetings.  The Planning Commission and City Council 

always entertain public comments when a particular comprehensive plan item is on the agenda 

for discussion. 

Interested members of the public or a representative of a group, with expressed comments on a 

particular topic may request to serve on committees if one it activated. 

41

http://www.oakharbor.org/
mailto:2016update@oakharbor.org


 

 

Contact information 

The City of Oak Harbor believes firmly in the essential role of the public in the 2016 

Comprehensive Plan update process, welcoming any and all comments from citizens or groups 

concerning comprehensive plan policies or development regulations.  Members of the public can 

provide comments to any of the planners in the Development Services Department.  The primary 

contact for the update is provided below. 

Senior Planner, Cac Kamak, AICP. 

Development Services Division 

Attn: 2016 Update 

865 SE Barrington Ave 

Oak Harbor, WA 98277 

 

Email: 2016update@oakharbor.org 

Website: www.oakharbor.org 

 

 

42

mailto:2016update@oakharbor.org




43



44



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution 14-25 

 
RESOLUTION 14-25 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR, WASHINGTON 
APPROVING THE WATER SYSTEM PLAN UPDATE AND DIRECTING STAFF TO FORWARD 
THE WATER SYSTEM PLAN UPDATE TO THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH FOR STATE REVIEW AND APPROVAL PURSUANT TO WAC 246-290-100. 
 

WHEREAS, Whereas the City of Oak Harbor Water Utility is required to maintain and 
update a Water System Plan in accordance with WAC 246-290-100; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Water System Plan describes the utility facilities and sets forth the 
policies, practices and capital projects necessary to maintain and operate the water system and 
protect the public health and welfare of the citizens of Oak Harbor; and, 

 
WHEREAS, as authorized by City Council, the consulting firm of Gray & Osborne 

working with City staff prepared a Water System Plan conforming to the State requirements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan has been reviewed by the Washington State Department of Health 

and Department of Ecology; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on May 23, 2014 the City’s SEPA responsible official issued a Mitigated 

Determination of Non-significance (“MDNS”) for the Water System Plan pursuant to WAC 197-
11-600(4)(a) and the MDNS was not appealed; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Plan has been available for review and comment by customers inside 

the City’s service area, all adjacent purveyors and the general public as required: and, 
 
WHEREAS, the policies and projects contained in the 2014 City of Oak Harbor Water 

System Plan are consistent with the goals and objectives of the City and generally conform to the 
overall comprehensive plan. 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR do hereby resolve as 
follows: 
 

SECTION ONE:   Proposed 2014 Water System Plan Update – Approved. The Oak 
Harbor City Council approves the Water System Plan update, from which the executive summary 
is attached and a full version is available through the City of Oak Harbor website. 
 

SECTION TWO:   Submittal to Department of Health. The Director of Public Works, or 
her designee is hereby directed to submit the approved Water System Plan update and all 
supporting documentation required pursuant to WAC 246-290-100 to the Washington State 
Department of Health for formal review and approval.  
 
 

PASSED by the City Council and approved by its Mayor this 16th day of September, 
2014. 

 
 

 
 

45



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution 14-25 

CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
 
 
City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
Published: ______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

46



City of Oak Harbor  E-1 
2013 Water System Plan Update  September 2014 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The City of Oak Harbor Water System Plan provides a planning strategy for the City’s 
water utility over 6- and 20-year periods.  The plan has been prepared consistent with 
Department of Health requirements as specified in the Washington Administrative Code 
(WAC) Chapter 246-290.  The plan represents a commitment by the City to pursue and 
implement the Plan’s recommendations and capital improvements.  
  
PLAN SUMMARY 
 
This Plan is divided into chapters, each of which discusses different aspects of the City’s 
water system analysis.  Individual chapter topics include:  
 

• Chapters 1 and 2 
 
Background data, including a description of existing facilities, service 
area, service area policies, and projections of population and water use.   

 
• Chapter 3 

 
Description of system design and water quality standards, and an analysis 
of water quality.  This chapter also presents a source, storage, and booster 
station analysis.   

 
• Chapter 4 

 
Distribution system analysis including hydraulic modeling summary and 
the basis for identification of distribution system improvements.   

 
• Chapter 5 

 
Water use efficiency program which details conservation and efficient 
water use goals and measures.   

 
• Chapter 6 

 
Discussion and recommendations for the City’s Source Protection Plan.   

 
• Chapter 7 

 
Water system operation and maintenance procedures.   

 

47



Gray & Osborne, Inc., Consulting Engineers 

E-2  City of Oak Harbor 
September 2014  2013 Water System Plan Update 

• Chapter 8 
 
Capital Improvement Program  

 
• Chapter 9 

 
Financial analysis and financing options for the recommended 
improvements. 

 
• Appendix 

 
Supplementary and background documentation both required by DOH and 
used for the preparation of this Plan. 

  
WATER SERVICE 
 
The City’s primary source of water is through the City of Anacortes, which extracts and 
treats water from the Skagit River.  The City receives water through 24-inch and 10-inch 
transmission mains that extend from Sharpe’s Corner down Highway 20 to the City.  The 
City maintains three pump stations (Ault Field, Heller Street, and Redwing) which fill 
reservoirs and provide appropriate service pressure to its customers.  The City maintains 
three storage reservoirs and construction of a fourth reservoir at Gun Club Road is nearly 
complete.  The City also maintains three groundwater sources (Well No. 8, No. 9, and 
No. 11) which are used sporadically and do not represent a significant source of water for 
the City. 
 
The City provides water to customers within the retail service area as well as to 
wholesale customers at Naval Air Station – Whidbey Island (NASWI), Deception Pass 
State Park, and the North Whidbey Water District. 
 
The City’s current (2013) retail service area population is approximately 18,778 people.  
The service area, which includes retail and wholesale customers, serves a total of 5,922 
connections, which represents approximately 14,771 ERUs.  The City anticipates a retail 
service area population of approximately 24,999 by 2033 and an estimated population of 
31,074 at buildout. 
 
HISTORICAL AND PROJECTED WATER PRODUCTION 
 
The City maintains detailed records of water production and consumption and updates 
these files continuously.  Since 2007, the City has reduced the overall water production 
and consumption.  As the City’s population continues to grow however, more water will 
be consumed.  Historical and projected required production and consumption is shown in 
Table E-1.   
 

48



  Gray & Osborne, Inc., Consulting Engineers 

City of Oak Harbor  E-3 
2013 Water System Plan Update  September 2014 

TABLE E-1 
 

Historical and Projected Water Production & Consumption 
 

Year 

Retail 
Service 
Area 

Population 

Retail 
Service 

Area 
ERUs 

Average 
Daily 

Consumption DSL 

Required Production 
Average

Daily 
(gpd) 

Maximum 
Daily 
(gpd) 

Peak 
Hour 
(gpm) 

2013 18,778 8,700 1,305,000 80,030 1,385,000 2,493,000 2,839 
2014 18,964 8,786 1,318,000 80,520 1,398,000 2,517,000 2,867 
2015 19,952 9,244 1,387,000 83,110 1,470,000 2,645,000 3,012 
2016 20,942 9,702 1,455,000 85,700 1,541,000 2,774,000 3,159 
2017 21,933 10,162 1,524,000 88,300 1,613,000 2,903,000 3,306 
2018 22,925 10,621 1,593,000 90,900 1,684,000 3,031,000 3,452 
2019 23,920 11,082 1,662,000 93,500 1,756,000 3,160,000 3,599 
2020 24,116 11,173 1,676,000 94,700 1,771,000 3,187,000 3,630 
2021 24,313 11,265 1,690,000 95,910 1,786,000 3,214,000 3,660 
2022 24,513 11,357 1,704,000 97,120 1,801,000 3,241,000 3,691 
2023 24,714 11,450 1,717,000 98,330 1,816,000 3,268,000 3,722 
2024 24,916 11,544 1,732,000 99,550 1,831,000 3,296,000 3,754 
2025 25,121 11,639 1,746,000 100,800 1,847,000 3,324,000 3,786 
2030 26,169 12,124 1,819,000 107,000 1,926,000 3,466,000 3,947 
2033 26,819 12,425 1,864,000 110,700 1,975,000 3,554,000 4,048 
2060 33,472 15,508 2,326,000 128,200 2,454,000 4,418,000 5,032 

 
SYSTEM ANALYSIS 
 
The analysis of the City’s water system in this Plan evaluates whether the City’s existing 
water system facilities are adequate to provide the current and projected water demands 
of the City’s customers.  Analysis in Chapter 3 – System Analysis concludes that: 
 

• The City’s existing groundwater use is significantly below its allowable 
instantaneous and annual water right; 
 

• With the completion of the new North Reservoir which is projected for 
early 2014, the City will have adequate storage capacity for the water 
system; 

 
• All three of the City’s booster stations (Ault Field, Heller Street, and 

Redwing) provide adequate annual average, maximum day, and peak hour 
demand capacity; and 

 
• The City is in compliance with all water quality and testing requirements 

and standards. 
 

49



Gray & Osborne, Inc., Consulting Engineers 

E-4  City of Oak Harbor 
September 2014  2013 Water System Plan Update 

WATER USE EFFICIENCY 
 
The Plan includes the City’s Water Use Efficiency (WUE) program as required by the 
Water Use Efficiency Rule (WAC 246-290-800), which became active in 2007.  The 
WUE rule requires additional planning, distribution leakage standards, and performance 
reporting aimed at conserving the State’s water resources.  The Rule requires that 
distribution system leakage, which includes loss of water through leaky pipes or 
unauthorized usage, remain at or below 10 percent based on a 3-year rolling average.  
Since at least 2007, the City has maintained a rolling 3-year average for distribution 
system leakage of less than 10 percent. 
 
The City must also provide at least two quantifiable reduction goals in order to comply 
with the rule.  The City’s goals are to maintain distribution system leakage below 10 
percent and to maintain per-capita water use at or below 64 gallons per day.  To achieve 
these goals, the City actively investigates and monitors leakage, and promotes water 
conservation through advertising, rate structure, distribution of various flow reducing 
products (aerators, showerheads), and various other methods. 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
 
This Water System Plan contains a list of projects for the City’s capital improvement plan 
through the 20-year planning period.  A recommended schedule for projects within the 
6-year planning period and estimated project costs are provided in Table E-2.  More 
detailed project information is listed in Chapter 8 – Capital Improvement Program.  
These projects will help insure that the City is able to meet the short- and long-term water 
requirements for its customers. 
 

TABLE E-2 
 

Capital Improvement Project Summary 
 

Construction 
Year 

Project 
Number 

Project 
Name 

Estimated 
Cost (2013$) 

Estimated 
Construction Cost

2014 

T-1A Cross City Transmission Main $1,559,000 $1,559,000 
BS-2 Ault Field Booster Station Pump Replacement $86,000 $86,000 
DS-9 Steel/AC Pipe Replacement $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
PZ-1 O’Leary Way Water Main $599,000 $599,000 
PZ-2 North O’Leary Way Water Main $511,000 $511,000 

2014 Subtotal $3,755,000 $3,755,000 

2015 
S-1 Well No. 9 Replacement $236,000 $243,000 

BS-1 Ault Field Booster Station Surge Protection Analysis $208,000 $214,000 
2015 Subtotal $444,000 $457,000 

2016 
S-4 Emergency Supply Well $301,000 $319,000 

DS-9 Steel/AC Pipe Replacement $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
PZ-4 West 384 Zone Development $326,000 $346,000 

 

50



  Gray & Osborne, Inc., Consulting Engineers 

City of Oak Harbor  E-5 
2013 Water System Plan Update  September 2014 

TABLE E-2 – (continued) 
 

Capital Improvement Project Summary 
 

Construction 
Year 

Project 
Number 

Project 
Name 

Estimated 
Cost (2013$) 

Estimated 
Construction Cost

2016 Subtotal $1,627,000 $1,665,000 

2017 
S-3 Eastside Reservoir Demolition $100,000 $109,000 

DS-1 NE Regatta Drive Pipeline $116,000 $127,000 
2017 Subtotal $216,000 $236,000 

2018 
T-3 West 384 Zone Extension: Phase I $2,678,000 $3,014,000 

DS-2 Glencoe Street Fire Flow Improvements $936,000 $1,053,000 
2018 Subtotal $3,614,000 $4,067,000 

2019 
T-1B PRV Stations $2,000,000 $2,319,000 
T-2 North-End Trunk Main:  Phase I & II $1,767,000 $2,048,000 

DS-9 Steel/AC Pipe Replacement $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
2019 Subtotal $4,767,000 $5,367,000 

>2019 

T-5 Westside Water Main Extension $7,609,000 $9,086,000 
T-6 Campbell Lake Main Replacement $1,970,000 $2,352,000 

BS-3 North Booster Pump Station $2,398,000 $2,863,000 
DS-3 SW 10th Court Pipe Replacement $188,000 $224,000 
DS-4 SW 11th Court Pipe Replacement $188,000 $224,000 
DS-5 Erin Park Main Road Extension $578,000 $690,000 
DS-6 Erin Park Road Tie-In $50,000 $60,000 
DS-7 Industrial Avenue Tie-In $50,000 $60,000 
DS-8 Westside Reservoir Extension $696,000 $831,000 
PZ-3 East 384 Zone Development $90,000 $107,000 
PZ-5 322 Zone Development $485,000 $579,000 

>2019 Subtotal $14,302,000 $17,076,000 
6-Year Planning Period Total $14,423,000 $15,547,000 
6-Year Planning Period Total (City Funded) $9,745,000 $10,214,000 
20-Year Planning Period Total $28,725,000 $32,623,000 
20-Year Planning Period Total (City Funded) $22,884,000 $25,901,000 

 
FINANCIAL PROGRAM 
 
The Plan contains information on the water utility’s financial program, which suggest 
that the City is able to maintain sufficient cash flow to fund all of the projected and 
recommended CIP projects while maintaining adequate surplus funds.  Table E-3 below 
summarizes the historical and projected financial information for the City’s water utility 
fund.   
 

51



Gray & Osborne, Inc., Consulting Engineers 

City of Oak Harbor  E-6 
2013 Water System Plan Update  September 2014 

TABLE E-3 
 

Historical and Projected Financial Information 
 

Parameter 2011 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
Water Rates $4,344,050 $4,360,000 $4,578,000 $4,682,660 $4,907,810 $5,106,540 $5,319,090 $5,531,980 
Total Revenues $4,564,807 $9,832,700 $4,677,700 $4,785,360 $5,013,580 $5,215,480 $5,431,290 $5,647,550 
Professional Services $100,841 $4,000 $30,000 $47,000 $125,000 $43,000 $384,000 $349,000 
Capital Outlay $1,701,063 $1,174,744 $1,500,000 $- $- $- $- $- 
System Improvements $6,450 $5,375,000 $30,000 $968,000 $1,189,000 $502,000 $173,000 $1,749,000 
Total Expenditures $3,860,933 $9,072,661 $5,100,856 $4,660,180 $5,066,643 $4,408,337 $4,534,370 $6,192,833 
Annual Surplus/(Deficit) $703,874 $760,039 ($423,156) $125,180 ($53,063) $807,143 $896,920 ($545,283) 
End of Year Balance $4,693,094 $4,016,055 $4,016,055 $4,141,235 $4,088,172 $4,895,315 $5,792,235 $5,246,952 
 

52



53



54



Richard 0. Prentke 

PHONE (206) 359-8404 

FAX (206) 359-9404 

EMAIL: RPrentke@perkinscoie.com 

September 10, 2014 

Mr. Joe Stowell 
City of Oak Harbor 
865 SE Barrington Drive 
Oak Harbor, W A 98277 

Re: Legal Representation for Discrete Scope of Services 

Dear Joe: 

Per~ 
Coie 

1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4900 

Seattle, Washington 98101 

PHONE' 206.359.8000 

FAX' 206.359·9000 

www.perkinscoie.com 

Thank you for selecting Perkins Coie LLP to represent City of Oak Harbor in connection with 
the following scope of services and under the following assumptions: 

1. Review Hoffman Procurement Plan for MBR and UV equipment for compliance with 
OHMC, RCW, WAC and federal regulations affecting the SRF Loan. 

2. A copy of Hoffman's Procurement Plan will be provided by the City by September 17th (the 
day after council approves the engagement letter). 

3. Review needs to be completed by September 23rd in anticipation of a meeting with DOE. 
The actual meeting date hasn't been set up yet, but is anticipated the week ofthe 22nd. 

4. Perkins Coie will likely have 2 meetings in Seattle with members of the project team. One of 
those meetings may be a meeting with DOE. · 

5. Perkins Coie should plan on at least 5 teleconferences and regular e-mail correspondence to 
coordinate efforts. 

6. Perkins Coie will be asked to prepared a GMP amendment to the Hoffman contract that 
would authorize Hoffman to procure the MBRIUV Equipment. This GMP will be limited to 
contracting pre-construction services with the MBR & UV vendors. It will include provisions 
for purchasing the physical equipment at through a later GMP amendment. 

7. The anticipated council approval date for GMP Amendment 1 is October 7th. However, it 
could be pushed to October 21st the design team can't assemble the necessary documents by 
September 23rd. 

113129-0001/LEGALI23452249.1 

ANCHORAGE· BEIJING· BELLEVUE· BOISE· CHICAGO· DALLAS· DENVER· LOS ANGELES· MADISON· NEW YORK 

PALO ALTO· PHOENIX· PORTLAND· SAN DIEGO· SAN FRANCISCO· SEATTLE· SHANGHAI· TAIPEI· WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Perkins Cole LLP 

55



Mr. Joe Stowell 
September 10,2014 
Page2 

The above scope of work will be performed for the fixed fee of Twenty Thousand Dollars 
($20,000). Please also refer to the enclosed Information for Clients for specifics regarding fees, 
disbursements, billing, payment, and termination of our representation should payment not be 
made or other circumstances warrant. The reference to hourly rates in the attached shall not 
apply to this specific scope of work, and our invoice for this work will not detail the services we 
performed or the hours expended. 

Our representation of the City does not include acting as counsel for any entity in which the City 
participates or holds equity or any affiliate, officer, employee, family member or other person 
(collectively, "Affiliates"), unless such additional representation is separately and clearly 
undertaken by us. If in the future we and the City mutually agree to expand our representation of 
the City to include any of the City's Affiliates, it is agreed that the terms, conditions and 
consents contained herein will apply to such representation(s). 

Perkins Coie represents many other companies, individuals and government agencies ("clients"). 
During the time we are representing the City we may be asked to represent: 

(1) other present or future clients in transactions, litigation or other disputes directly 
adverse to the City that are not substantially related to our representation of the City; 
and/or 

(2) parties who are considered directly adverse parties in matters we handle for the City. 
Our work for these directly adverse parties would be in matters that are not 
substantially related to our work for the City. 

We request the City's consent to allow Perkins Coie to undertake such future representations 
without the need to obtain any further or separate approval from the City, as long as those 
representations described in (1) and (2) above are not substantially related to work Perkins Coie 
has done, or is doing, for the City. Your signature below constitutes the City's consent to such 
representation(s). We agree not to use any proprietary or other confidential nonpublic 
information concerning the City acquired by us as a result of our representation of the City in 
connection with any litigation or other matter in which we represent a party directly adverse to 
the City. 

During our representation of the City, there may from time to time be issues that raise questions 
as to our duties under the rules of professional conduct that apply to lawyers. These might 
include, e.g., conflict of interest issues, and could even include issues raised because of a dispute 
between us and a client over the handling of a matter. Under normal circumstances when such 
issues arise we would seek the advice of our Professional Standards Counsel, Loss Prevention 
partners or Professional Standards Conflicts Attorneys who are experts in such matters. 
Historically, we have considered such consultations to be attorney-client privileged 
conversations between firm personnel and the counsel for the firm. In recent years, however, 
there have been judicial decisions indicating that under some circumstances such conversations 

113129-0001/LEGALI23452249.1 56



Mr. Joe Stowell 
September 10, 2014 
Page 3 

involve a conflict of interest between the client and Perkins Coie and that our consultation with 
Perkins Coie's counsel may not be privileged, unless we either withdraw from the representation 
of the client or obtain the client's consent to consult with Perkins Coie's counsel. 

We believe that it is in our clients' interests, as well as Perkins Coie's interest, that in the event 
legal ethics or related issues arise during a representation, we receive expert analysis of our 
obligations. Accordingly, as part of our agreement concerning our representation of the City, 
you agree that if we determine in our own discretion during the course of the representation that 
it is either necessary or appropriate to consult with our firm counsel (either Perkins Coie's 
internal counsel or, if we choose, outside counsel) we have your consent to do so and that our 
representation of you shall not, thereby, waive any attorney-client privilege that Perkins Coie 
may have to protect the confidentiality of our communications with counsel. The costs 
associated with such legal counsel will be paid by Perkins Coie. 

This letter, along with the enclosed Information for Clients, confirms the terms and conditions on 
which Perkins Coie LLP will provide legal services to the City. Unless otherwise agreed in 
writing, the terms of this letter and the enclosed Information for Clients will also apply to any 
additional matters that we undertake at the City's request. If this letter correctly sets forth our 
understanding, please sign and date a copy ofthis letter and promptly return it to me. If you 
have any questions about this letter or generally about our services or bills, please call me at any 
time. We look forward to working with you and thank you for placing your confidence in 
Perkins Coie. 

Sincerely, 

Richard 0. Prentke 

ROP:cb 

Enclosure: Information for Clients 

ll3l29-000l!LEGALl23452249.l 57



Mr. Joe Stowell 
September 10, 2014 
Page4 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 

CITY OF OAK HARBOR 

By:. ____________ _ 

Its: -------------
Date:. ____________ _ 

ll3129-000IILEGAL123452249.l 58



Information for Clients 

Perkins Coie LLP is pleased to serve you. The following information explains the terms that apply to our 
engagements (except to the extent that you have reached a different written understanding with us about particular 
terms) for legal services provided by Perkins Coie LLP. No changes or additions to these terms will be binding 
unless confirmed in writing sent by us or signed by us. We encourage you to discuss this information with our 
lawyers at the inception of a matter and whenever you have questions during the course of that matter. Section 
headings are for convenience of reference only and not intended to affect the interpretation of the provisions of such 
sections. 

Personnel. We generally assign one lawyer primary responsibility for seeing that your requests for legal services 
are met, but additional lawyers may assist in rendering the most appropriate and efficient legal services. We attempt 
to assign personnel to each matter based on the nature and scope of the issues raised by the matter and our lawyers' 
experience and expertise. 

Basis for Fees. We charge for legal services rendered by our firm at applicable hourly rates. Each attorney, 
paralegal, and other timekeeper records time at assigned billing rates. Because hourly rates vary among personnel, 
each statement typically reflects a composite of several hourly rates. Those rates are reviewed periodically and 
change at least annually (usually on January 1) based on economic factors and the changing experience levels of our 
personnel. Services performed after the effective date of the new rates will be charged at the new rates. 

Disbursements and Other Charges. In the course of performing legal services for you, various services may be 
provided by third parties. Examples include messenger and courier charges, filing and recording fees, foreign agent 
fees, court reporters and transcript costs, expert and other witness fees, charges for outside consultants and research 
services, and travel expenses. You are responsible for these third-party charges, and we reserve the right to forward 
their invoices directly to you for payment. For administrative ease, however, we may advance payment to the third
party provider and include the charge on our invoice to you, with no markup for handling. We will retain and not 
allocate to clients relatively insignificant discounts we receive for prompt payment or volume usage. For patent, 
trademark and other matters that may involve significant third-party payments, you may be required to maintain a 
minimum balance in a trust account to fund such payments. You will be advised of any such requirements, and we 
will not be obligated to request or pay for third-party services not fully covered by such deposits. 

We will also charge you for certain internal services we provide in connection with our legal services. As noted 
below, because we both invest in specialized equipment and commit to long-term contracts with computer research 
vendors (such as Westlaw), long-distance telephone carriers, and others, we achieve savings in exchange for 
guaranteed payment, usage or other obligations undertaken at our risk. This allows us to charge our clients for 
certain computer research services and most long-distance telephone calls at rates discounted below standard rates. 
However, the payments we receive from clients for these services may exceed our total payments to the vendors. 
This excess is used to partially offset the costs we incur for related equipment and personnel and the risks we 
assume in entering into these contracts. 

We currently charge specific internal costs in the following manner: 

1. Photocopying, Printing, and Facsimile. In our U.S. offices, clients are charged ten cents per 
page for photocopying. These charges are higher in our non-U.S. offices. We do not charge for facsimiles 
sent or received. 

2. Computer Research. There is no extra charge to clients for our use of the firm's internal work 
product retrieval system. Clients are charged for computer-assisted research from outside services, other 
than many Westlaw Services, at the vendors' standard rates. For many services from Westlaw, our primary 
outside computer-research source, we are able to charge clients just 37% ofWestlaw's standard rates as of 
2012 because we committed to a long-term contract with monthly minimum payments. We may 
occasionally be able to pass along other discounted rates for computer-assisted research from outside 
sources when we can negotiate volume discounts. 

-1-
ll3129-0001/LEGAL123452249 .. 1 59



3. Telecommunications. We do not charge for local calls or for any email communications. In the 
United States, where we have been able to install special equipment and negotiate volume discounts, we 
share our savings with clients by charging long-distance calls at 50% of the AT&T tariff for direct-dial 
long-distance calls, plus applicable taxes. In our non-U.S. offices, long-distance calls are charged at the 
carrier's tariff for such calls, plus applicable taxes. Credit card and cell phone calls necessitated by work on 
your matters are charged at our actual cost. 

4. MaiVMessengers. In our larger offices, we may use firm messengers whenever appropriate to 
shorten delivery times and offer greater flexibility. Charges for such internal messengers are equal to or 
below rates charged by outside messengers for similar services. We do not charge for regular mail. Bulk 
mailings, packages, overnight deliveries, and special postal services are charged at our actual cost. 

5. Overtime. Clients are charged for staff overtime, meals, and transportation only when (a) the 
client specifically requests after-hours effort or (b) the nature of the work necessitates overtime and such 
work could not have been done during normal work hours. 

6. Document Services and Database Hosting. Certain matters, particularly large-scale litigation, 
may require optical character recognition ("OCR") services. We currently charge 5 cents per page for 
OCR. Clients may also require hosting and support of discovery databases. We currently charge $1 0/GB 
per month to host discovery databases on internal firm servers. 

Invoices and Payment. We typically bill monthly, and payment is due upon receipt ofthe invoice. Payment of an 
invoice will reflect your agreement to the amount charged on that invoice, and you must bring any misbilling or 
other charge that you believe is inappropriate to our attention within 45 days of presentation of the invoice. To the 
fullest extent permitted by law, you agree that we have an attorneys' lien (including, without limitation, in the results 
of our services) to secure payment of the obligations owed us and that we may take steps to inform others of any 
attorneys' lien rights we might have. For accounts not paid within 30 days of the invoice date, we add a late 
payment charge of I% per month (or such lower rate as required by applicable law) on unpaid balances from the 
invoice date. Unless otherwise agreed upon, we may apply payments first to our own attorneys' fees and costs of 
collection, second to our late charges, third to our invoiced fees, and finally to our invoiced disbursement charges. 
Our election not to exercise any rights or not to require punctual performance of each provision of this agreement 
will not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of our rights. We do not and cannot guarantee the outcome of 
any matter or particular results, and payment of our fees and disbursements is not conditioned on any particular 
outcome. If we are required to bring an action or proceeding to collect fees or disbursements due us, we will also be 
entitled to recover certain fees and costs. These include, but are not limited to, our own outside attorneys' fees, 
expert witness fees, other costs of collection billed to us, and the value of legal services Perkins Coie's own 
attorneys perform in analyzing or prosecuting a collection action if such circumstances arise on your account. You 
consent to venue and jurisdiction wherever we have an office with attorneys who worked on your behalf. Also, if 
we are required to testify, produce documents, or respond to other requests in connection with litigation or other 
proceedings commenced by third parties that relate to our representation of you, you will pay us our reasonable fees 
and costs incurred in connection with such activities. For matters handled by our New York lawyers, the client may 
have a right to arbitrate fee disputes under Part 137 of the Rules of the Chief Administrator of the New York 
Supreme Court, Appellate Division. 

Insurance Coverage. You may have insurance policies relating to a matter for which you engage us that might 
cover, among other things, reimbursement of attorneys' fees and costs. If coverage is potentially available, including 
coverage for our fees and costs, your appropriate insurance company must be notified as soon as possible. We can 
advise you on the availability of insurance coverage only if you expressly and timely request that we do so, we do 
not have a conflict of interest, and we agree to undertake such additional work. You would then need to furnish us 
copies of all relevant insurance policies and related documents. Regardless whether, when, and to what the extent 
insurance coverage might be available to reimburse all or a portion of our fees and costs, you nevertheless remain 
primarily obligated for amounts owed us, including any late charges that accrue during any delay in payment by 
others. 

-2-
113129-0001/LEGALI23452249.1 60



Advance Payments and Estimates. We may require advance payments before working or continuing work on a 
matter. Of course, the amount of work we are called upon to perform may subsequently exceed our prior 
expectations. Regardless of whether you make an advance payment, you agree that any budget, estimate, or similar 
range for potential charges is nothing more than a forecast based on then-current assumptions, and any such forecast 
may be high or low due to changed or unforeseen circumstances. We reserve the right, as a condition of providing 
additional services, to require an increase in any advance payment. 

Legal Service Provider. We provide strictly legal services to you in connection with this agreement. You are not 
relying on us for any services other than legal services, and we are specifically not providing any business, 
investment, insurance, or accounting advice or any investigation of the character or credit of persons with whom you 
may be dealing. 

Identity of Client. You confirm that we are being engaged by you and not any of your subsidiaries, affiliates, 
equityholders, employees, members of your family, or other persons (collectively, "Affiliates"), unless we separately 
and explicitly undertake such representation. You also expressly confirm that, as our representation is limited to you 
and does not include acting as counsel for your Affiliates, we may represent other clients adverse to your Affiliates 
without disclosing those matters to you or obtaining your consent. If in the future we agreed to expand our 
representation of you to include one or more of your Affiliates, you, and Affiliate(s), agree that the terms, conditions 
and consents contained in our engagement letter with you will apply to such representation(s). 

Conflicts of Interest. We have performed a search of our other clients to determine whether representing you might 
create a potential conflict of interest with any other clients. That check was done using your name and any other 
names you gave us. Please inform us immediately if you use other names or have affiliated companies that we 
should enter into our conflicts system. 

Cooperation/Reliance on Accurate Information. To enable us to represent you effectively, you will cooperate 
fully with us in your matter(s). You and your agents will fully and accurately disclose to us all facts and documents 
that may be relevant to a matter we undertake or which we may otherwise request. This information will form the 
basis of our legal advice. 

Email Communication Disclaimer. Many of our legal professionals receive hundreds of email messages per day 
(in addition to spam). Although email is an efficient method for many communications, it can also be delayed in 
transit or otherwise missed (e.g., blocked by our anti-spam software). You cannot assume that each email message 
copied or sent to one of our legal professionals was actually opened and read by him or her unless you receive a 
non-automated reply message indicating that he or she read the substance of your message. 

Termination of Services. We retain the right to cease performing legal services and to terminate our legal 
representation for any reason consistent with ethical rules, including conflicts of interest or your failure to pay our 
legal fees and expenses when due. Our representation in any matter will also cease on completion of our work on 
that matter unless you ask us to perform additional work that we agree to undertake. Performing additional services 
for you on the same or any other matter is subject to these terms and conditions, our mutual concurrence and 
clearance of conflicts, if any. We are unable to assure you that matters for other clients will not conflict us out of 
additional matters you might later ask us to undertake. On completion of a matter, we may close our files and, 
absent a specific written undertaking to do so, will not thereafter be obligated to docket milestones, make additional 
or continuation filings, pursue appeals, take other steps on your behalf on the matter, or monitor or advise you with 
respect to changes in the law or circumstances that might bear upon or adversely affect the completed matter. If you 
wish to have us return material from your files after the conclusion of a particular matter, we will provide you such 
material at your request and expense. We will have no obligation to retain client files more than one year after the 
conclusion of a particular matter or our representation. Our representation of you will be deemed concluded at the 
time that we have rendered our final bill for services on the matter described in our engagement letter or any such 
additional matters that are clearly undertaken by us. Whether we will undertake any further matters and form an 
attorney-client relationship again will depend upon your request, our performance of a conflicts check and our 
expression to you of our willingness to accept any further matters. 

-3-
113129-000IILEGALI23452249.1 61



Alliances/Other Counsel. Many of our clients also have international or other legal needs we cannot fulfill. This 
causes us from time to time to establish ongoing working relationships or strategic alliances with law firms in other 
jurisdictions. While our close relationships with our legal colleagues at these firms have helped us provide 
coordinated representation for many of our clients, these firms (and other firms we may recommend to our clients) 
are separate from and independent of Perkins Coie. We do not share personnel or fees, do not have common 
operations beyond occasional joint seminars and presentations, and must check any other firm's conflicts of interest 
before that firm's lawyers may jointly represent any of our clients. Under rules in certain jurisdictions where we 
practice, we must advise you that you may consult independent counsel to advise you regarding these documents 
governing our relationship, and we encourage you to do so if you like. Also, you retain the right to consult with 
independent counsel at any time while we represent you. However, we are not responsible for any advice an 
independent counsel may give you, and such consultation will be entirely at your expense. 

Questions. We endeavor to deliver legal services effectively and efficiently and to render accurate and 
understandable billings. Please direct any questions about services or billing practices to your client service lawyer. 
Questions regarding the billing or payment status of your account may also be directed to the Client Accounting 
Department in our Seattle office at 1-800-261-3143 (206-359-3143 in the Seattle area). 

-4-
113129-000I/LEGALI23452249.1 62


	.091614 Regular Agenda
	4a - 9.02.14 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4a - 9.02.14 Special Meeting Minutes
	4b - AB - Accts and Payroll Vouchers Approval
	4b ATTACHMENT 1 -- Voucher Listing 22a

	4c - AB - Surplus Posi Check Machine
	6a - AB - 2016 Public Participation Plan Comp Plan Update
	6a ATTACHMENT 1 --  Resolution 14-27
	6a ATTACHMENT 2 -- Public participation plan 2016 update for CC adoption

	7a - AB- Water System Plan Resolution 14-25
	7a ATTACHMENT 1 -- Resolution 14-25
	7a ATTACHMENT 2 -- WSP Executive Summary

	9a - AB - WWTP Legal Counsel Perkins Coie LLP
	9a ATTACHMENT 1 -- Legal Representation Letter





